
 
 

  

 
 

Reply to the Attention of Laura Brazil 
Direct Line 416.865.7814 

Email Address Laura.Brazil@mcmillan.ca 
Our File No. 231915 

Date April 22, 2016 
 
RESS  

Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Attention: Kristen Walli 
  Board Secretary 
  boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: CPA Responses to Interrogatories   
 EB-2016-0004  

We are counsel to the Canadian Propane Association (the “CPA”), an intervenor 
in this proceeding. 

Enclosed are CPA’s responses to the interrogatories of the Municipality of 
Kincardine, the Municipality of Arran-Elderslie and the Township of Huron-Kinloss (South 
Bruce) in accordance with the Decision and Procedural Order No. 2, issued by the Board on 
March 9, 2016.  

Yours truly, 

 
Laura Brazil 
 

/cs 
Attach. 
cc by email:   Intervenors in EB-2016-0004  

McMillan LLP  Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 4400, Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5J 2T3  t 416.865.7000  f 416.865.7048 
Lawyers  Patent & Trade-mark Agents  Avocats  Agents de brevets et de marques de commerce 
Vancouver  Calgary  Toronto  Ottawa  Montréal  Hong Kong  mcmillan.ca 

LEGAL_25291472.1 

 

mailto:boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca


Ontario Energy Board Generic Community Expansion 
Filed: 2016-04-22 

EB-2016-0004 
Exhibit S2.CPA.SouthBruce 

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 

Application under the Ontario Energy Board’s own motion to consider 
potential alternative approaches to recover costs of expanding natural  

gas service to communities that are not currently served 

CANADIAN PROPANE ASSOCIATION RESPONSES 
TO INTERROGATORIES OF MUNICIPALITY OF KINCARDINE, 

THE MUNICIPALITY OF ARRAN-ELDERSLIE AND 
THE TOWNSHIP OF HURON-KINLOSS 



Ontario Energy Board Generic Community Expansion 
Filed: 2016-04-22 

EB-2016-0004 
Exhibit S2.CPA.SouthBruce.1 

Page 1 of 1 

 

CANADIAN PROPANE ASSOCIATION (CPA) RESPONSES TO INTERROGATORIES 
OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF KINCARDINE, THE MUNICIPALITY OF ARRAN-

ELDERSLIE AND THE TOWNSHIP OF HURON-KINLOSS (SOUTH BRUCE) 
 
 
Interrogatory 1 
 
Reference 
 
CPA evidence, page 8, lines 3-11 
 

a) Please confirm that it is the view of CPA, that if one or more municipalities choose to 
grant a franchise to a new distributor and no subsidy is being sought from other 
customers, such as the example cited in the evidence, the OEB should not stand in the 
way of the project 
 

b) If this is not confirmed, please explain. 
 
 
CPA Response 
 
1 (a) Yes, subject to standard requirements for approval, licensing, rate approval, certificates 
of public convenience, etc.  
 
1 (b) N/A. 
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